Jiss Johnson

Summary of Experience

I have been working with web development since 2018, the period during which I have worked in different environments. I'm self-motivated and self-taught professional who likes to solve problems. I merge a passion for usability and user experience with technical knowledge to create cool digital experience. My repertoire includes Programming languages and tools such as JavaScript & Firebase. Build web applications using Vue.Js, HTML, CSS, and template languages.

- Build Web applications using JavaScript, Vue.Js, Nuxt, HTML, CSS, Firebase.
- Experience in Object Oriented Programming (OOP) concepts using JavaScript.
- Good knowledge in maintaining version control systems such as GitHub, Bitbucket.
- Working with Windows and Linux platforms.
- Language translation using i18n plugin in web front-end.
- Modular development approach throughout the application.
- Highly maintainable and scalable source code development.

Work Experience

Fawzlabs Pvt. Ltd.

Position: Systems Engineer | Duration: January 2018 – August 2019

Leopard Tech Labs Pvt. Ltd.

Position: Junior Developer | Duration: August 2019 - April 2021

iCore Pioneer Business Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Position: Senior Software Engineer | Duration: May 2021 - November 2021

Rhibhus Infosystems Pvt. Ltd.

Position: Senior Developer | Duration: November 2021 – September 2022

Cloudworx Studio

Position: Senior Software Developer | Duration: October 2022 - Present

Technical Skills

Language: JavaScript | HTML | CSS | PHP | Python | JSP

Frameworks: Vue JS | Firebase | Vuex | Nuxt | NodeJS | Three JS

Database: MySQL | Firestore | Mongo DB

Education

B. Tech in Information Technology, 2015 - 2019, Amal Jyothi College of Engineering,

APJ Abdul Kalam Technological University Kerala.

Key Projects

- Parambikulam Tiger Reserve (https://www.parambikulam.org)
 - An online platform for the booking and promotion of activities in the reserve.
 - Technology: Vue.Js, Vuetify, Vuex, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Styloop (https://styloop.in)
 - An E-Commerce Fashion Store.
 - **Technology**: Vue.Js, Vuetify, Vuex, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Ecosystem Investor Platform
 - Designed to automate the functionalities of a crowd sourcing Company.
 - Technology: Vue.Js, Vuetify, Vuex, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Bee Hive
 - An Online platform for Surveillance and tracking of Honey Bees.
 - **Technology**: Vue.Js, Vuetify, Vuex, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- Jumbo radar (https://jumboradar.org)
 - An Online platform for Surveillance and tracking of Elephant.
 - Technology: Vue.Js, Bootstrap-Vue, Vuex, HTML, CSS, JavaScript.
- HX360
 - An Online platform for data analytics and visualisation for business needs.
 - **Technology**: Vue.Js, Vuetify, Vuex, SCSS, JavaScript, i18n.
- Bladeinsight
 - Multi-source platform to consolidate blade data, extract insights AND prioritize efficiently, allowing for robust risk assessment and maintenance planning for wind farms.
 - Technology: Vue.Js, Vuetify, Vuex, SCSS, JavaScript.
- Cloudworx Studio
 - Using Cloudworx Studio, users can import their 3D models, create animations, interactions, workflows and alerts on them; and link them with real-time elements such as IoT sensors data to build applications for the Enterprise Metaverse, such as digital twins, in a no-code fashion.
 - **Technology**: Vue.Js, Nuxt, Three JS, Vuetify, Vuex, SCSS, JavaScript.